11 April 2014

RE: IRSD
North Georgetown Elementary School
Georgetown, Delaware 19947

ADDENDUM NO. 3 NOTICE

NOTICE: The addendum to the project manual for this project has been uploaded
to the project FTP site. It modifies and becomes a part of the contract documents.
Work or materials not specifically mentioned herein are to be described in the
main body of the specifications and as shown on the drawings. Bidders shall
acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the space provided on the Bid Form.
Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification.

NOTICE: The time and location for the bid opening remains April 15, 2014 at 4:00 PM
local time at the Indian River School District, District Office, 31 Hosier Street
Selbyville, Delaware 19975.




ADDENDUM NO. 3 April 11, 2014
NORTH GEORGETOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Georgetown, Delaware 19947

NOTICE: Attach this addendum to the project manual for this project. It modifies and becomes a part of
the contract documents. Work or materials not specifically mentioned herein are to be described in the
main body of the specifications and as shown on the drawings. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this
addendum on the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to
disqualification.

The time and location for the bid opening remains April 15, 2014 at 4:00 PM local time at the Indian
River School District, District Office, 31 Hosier Street Selbyville, Delaware 19975.

Whenever this Addendum modifies a portion of the Project Manual added information is shown in

Bold/Italicized and deleted information is shown as strikethreugh-

The contract documents for the above referenced project are amended as follows:

CLARIFICATIONS

Consider the following products manufactured by Salisbury Brick Co. as acceptable for use: Redland Brick,
Harmar, #301 red matte, and #870 cool grey matte, are equivalents for BRK-1 and 2, and Elgin Butler #4340 Rain
Forest is equivalent for glazed brick.

Refer to Structural Drawings for angle lintels, and reference SI00A masonry note #10. Lintels shall be sized per
Structural Drawings. (Architectural shows for reference.)

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

>

200 >0

Site Contractor to provide CCR Reports. Will Reports be required by DNREC? If so can they be an allowance
not knowing how many weeks will be required?

CCR reports are a requirement. Reports shall be prepared on a weekly basis from the start of construction until
Substantial Completion. The reports must be signed and sealed by a Professional Engineer. The Sitework
Contractor shall be responsible for the preparation and submission of the reports to DNREC.

Will Temp. Fence be required? Not shown on drawings.

Refer to Addendum No. 2.

Will each contractor be required to clean up street if their equipment or deliveries cause dirt or mud on street?
Yes.

Has Drawing been submitted to Del. Dot to see if a permit is required. Can there be an allowance for this cost?
The Drawings have been submitted to Del Dot and a permit will be required. Contract NGE-01 Sitework shall
include a $10,000 allowance in their Alternate No. 5 bid for the entrance permit cost.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3
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